
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                              PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                  FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MARCH 19, 2020 
6:00PM 

 
I. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

 
II. ROLL CALL:   

 
III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Approve regular Planning and Zoning Board 

meeting minutes from January 16, 2020. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Community United Methodist Church of Fruitland Park, LLC Rezoning (Alt Key 
#1639409) 

 
Curley B. Elliott, Trustees Chair for Community United Methodist Church of Fruitland 
Park, LLC, made application to rezone an existing single family residence currently being 
utilized as a food pantry for the church. Planning and Zoning Board to consider Ordinance 
2020-002 approving the rezoning of approximately 0.28 + acres of property generally 
located north of West Fountain Street and east of College Avenue from SF Medium 
Density (R2) to the designation of Public Facilities District (PFD) for City Commission 
approval.  

 
BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 

  Board Members:    Others: Greg Beliveau, LPG 
Al Goldberg, Chairman    Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                 
Daniel Dicus                        Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Fred Collins 
Philip Purlee, Vice Chair 
Walter Birriel 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                              PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                  FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

JANUARY 16, 2020 
6:00PM 

 
I. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Meeting called to order at 6:02PM. 

Administrative Assistant Turner led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

II. ROLL CALL: All Board members present with the exception of Vice Chair Purlee. Board 
member Dicus absent during roll call. Present CDD Kelley and Administrative Assistant 
Turner. 
 

III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Board member Collins made motion to 
approve regular Planning and Zoning Board meeting minutes from November 21, 2019. 
Second by Board member Birriel. Approved 3-0. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Lily Mae Property Group, LLC Development Agreement Amendment (Alt Keys 
3559517 & 3559525) 

 
George W, Smith III, manager of Lily Mae Property Group, LLC, applied for an 
amendment to the existing development agreement for a parcel of land located at 1217 
Miller Boulevard. A section of the subject property has been acquired by Lake County as a 
result of the widening of CR 466A therefore the property owner requests a one (1) foot 
reduction in the landscape buffer. Planning and Zoning Board to consider Ordinance 2020-
001 approving the first amendment to developer’s agreement for recommendation to City 
Commission.  
 
CDD Kelley gave introduction to application for development agreement amendment 
requesting a one (1) foot reduction in the landscape buffer. A portion of the property 
formally used as part of the landscape buffer was acquired by Lake County for Right of 
Way purposes. Property Manager George Smith in attendance on behalf of Lily Mae 
Property Group, LLC. 
Board member Dicus made motion to approve Ordinance 2020-001 for consideration 
before City Commission. Second by Board member Birriel. Approved 3-0. 

 

  Board Members:    Others:  
Al Goldberg, Chairman    Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                 
Daniel Dicus                        Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Fred Collins 
Philip Purlee, Vice Chair 
Walter Birriel 



 
   
BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 6:06PM. 





 
 

Ordinance 2020                        Community Methodist Church Page 1 
 

ORDINANCE 2020-002  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, REZONING 
APPROXIMATELY 0.28 ± ACRES OF PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED NORTH OF W. FOUNTAIN 
STREET AND EAST OF COLLEGE AVE. FROM SF MEDIUM DENSITY (R-2) TO THE DESIGNATION 
OF PUBLIC FACILITIES DISTRICT (PFD) WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF FRUITLAND PARK; 
DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND 
PARK; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
PROVIDING FOR SCRIVENER’S ERRORS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, a petition has been received by Community United Methodist Church of 
Fruitland Park, Inc., Owner, requesting that property generally located north of W. Fountain 
Street and east of College Ave. be  rezoned to Public Facilities District (PFD);  and 

 
WHEREAS, the petition bears the signature of all required parties; and 
 
WHEREAS, the required notice of the proposed rezoning has been properly published; 

and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Fruitland Park has 
made a recommendation to the City Commission. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of 
Fruitland Park, Florida, as follows: 
 
Section 1: Purpose and Intent. That the zoning classification of the following described 
property, being situated in the City of Fruitland Park, Florida shall be designated as PFD 
(Public Facilities District), as defined in the Fruitland Park Land Development Regulations. 
  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION    The East 125 feet of the West 250 Feet of the South 100 feet of Block 
10 in the Town of Fruitland Park, Florida, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 3, 
Page 9, Public Records of Lake County, Florida. 

 
Parcel Alternate Key No. 1639409 
 
Section 2: Zoning Classification. 
That the property shall be designated as PFD, Public Facilities District, in accordance with 
Chapter 154, Section 154.030, d)11 of the Land Development Regulations of the City of Fruitland 
Park, Florida. 
 
Section 3: Directions. 
The City Manager, or designee, is hereby directed to amend, alter, and implement the official 
zoning maps of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida, to include said designation consistent with 
this Ordinance. 
 
 



 
 

Ordinance 2020                        Community Methodist Church Page 2 
 

 
Section 4: Severability. 
If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction 
to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and portions of 
this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 5:  Conflicts. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed.  

Section 6:  Scrivener’s Errors.  Scrivener’s errors in the legal description may be corrected 
without a public hearing or at public meeting, by re-recording the original ordinance or a 
certified copy of the ordinance and attaching the correct legal description. 

Section 7: Effective Date. 
This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage by the City Commission of 
the City of Fruitland Park. 
 
PASSED AND ORDAINED in regular session of the City Commission of the City of Fruitland 
Park, Lake County, Florida, this ______ day of ________, 2020. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
(SEAL)      Chris Cheshire, Mayor 

City of Fruitland Park, Florida   
 
 
ATTEST:       
_____________________________    
Esther Coulson      
City Clerk                                                   
 
 

  
        
Mayor Cheshire   ____ (Yes), ____ (No), ____ (Abstained), ____ (Absent)  
Vice Mayor Gunter   ____ (Yes), ____ (No), ____ (Abstained), ____ (Absent)  
Commissioner Bell   ____ (Yes), ____ (No), ____ (Abstained), ____ (Absent)  
Commissioner DeGrave  ____ (Yes), ____ (No), ____ (Abstained), ____ (Absent)  
Commissioner Mobilian  ____ (Yes), ____ (No), ____(Abstained), ____ (Absent) 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
________________________________ 
Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney 
 















Location Map

Lake BCC

Street Names
Local Streets
Tax Parcels

February 21, 2020
0 0.085 0.170.0425 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:5,000

Lake County  Board of County Commissioners
 

kturner
Rectangle

kturner
Oval

kturner
Text Box
     SITE LOCATION

kturner
Line



Aerial

Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
County Boundary
Street Names

Local Streets
Subdivision Lot Numbers
Address Locations
Property Name
Tax Parcels Alternate Key
Tax Parcels

February 21, 2020
0 0.02 0.040.01 mi

0 0.035 0.070.0175 km

1:1,000

Lake County Board of County Commissioners





 
   

 
 

 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW APPLICATON 
COMMUNITY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH OF FRUITLAND PARK, INC. 

March 4, 2020 
APPLICATION CONSIDERED COMPLETE FEBRUARY 24, 2020 

 
 

Property Owner/Applicant: Community United Methodist Church of Fruitland Park, Inc. 
Phone: 352-787- 1829 
Email: No email address on file 
Address: 309 College Avenue 
     Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
Appointed Agent: Curley B. Elliott 
Phone: 352-561-6067 or 717-329-6760 
Email: elliottcb1944@gmail.com   
Address: 3378 Lazy Acres Lane 
                The Villages, FL 32163 
 
Project Name:     CMUC Rezoning      
Parcel ID:         09-19-24-0400-010-0000     
Alt Key:            1639409 
Project Address: 404 W Fountain Street 
        Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
 Mr. Elliott: 
 

Herein are the comments preceding the informal TRC review of February 25, 2020. 
  
 Development Review: 

The initial application fees are as follows:  
Development Application Fee (City)   $415.00 PAID 
LPG (Land Planner)                             $300.00 PAID as part of initial development application  
BESH (Engineer)                                 *Actual Cost 
Mailings                                               $69.00 
Lake County Recording Fee *Actual Cost 

 
Applicant submitted $415.00 for Small Scale Comp Plan Amendment (SSCPA) and Rezoning.  
Application proceeding as Rezoning only.  A Unity of Title and Minor Site Plan will be required 
upon rezoning approval. 

  

mailto:elliottcb1944@gmail.com


 Development Application Review: Page 2 

 Per City Ordinance 2008-023 these are the applicable fees as of date; however, there may be 
 additional fees associated with the application(s) that will be passed to the applicant(s), including
 addressing through Lake County Public Safety Support and Contractual Services.  

 
 
City Attorney: 

 No comments received at time of Development Application Review.  
 
 City Engineer (BESH): 

No comments or objections to this rezoning.  Applicant will have to submit for a minor site plan 
approval as this is a change of use.  At such time, applicant to provide better engineered 
drawings for the ADA space. 
 

 City Land Planner: 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning as it is consistent with the comprehensive plan, 
consistent with land development regulations, and is compatible with adjacent land uses.  A unity 
of title and minor site plan approval will be required if rezoning is approved. 

  
City Building Review: 

 No comments. 
 
 City Fire Review: 
 No comments. 
 
 City Police Review: 
 No comments. 
 
 City Staff Review: 
 Staff recommends approval of the rezoning.  The food pantry is to utilize the church’s existing 

parking lot in rear of subject property as main access to the pantry; this includes all deliveries.  
 
 City of Leesburg Utilities: 
 Electric Department; no comments.  Gas Department; no comments. 
 

Lake County Public Schools: 
 No further comments after consulting LPG. 
 
 Lake County Public Works: 
 No comments received at time of Development Application Review. 
  
  
     
   
 




